
W. P. Beugham. William Bragaw. 
Office of 

BRUGMAM & BREGEW. 
FIRE INSURANCE, COTTON, FERTILIZERS, MACHINERY, &c. 

  

  IN REPLY TO YOURS OF   

  
Washington, N. ©. January..28th,. 

Messrs. Elias Carr 

ry 
i 

a Ss eee Dear Sirs: - 

We ¢ desirous of resuming our dealings begun a 

seasons: ago, and write to end of selling you your stock of 

and Kainit for the coming season. 

We offer you Acid Pgos. guaranteed 12 1/2, will no doubt 

run 1% higher- was 1364 and 1390 last yearr at 1450, and Kainit 

at 15.00, all Fob here in new sacks. We bag both here in our own 

warehouses, insuring you good, order and condition. The Aeid is 

by GeO. W. Grafflin, and there is no finer, purer goods offered, 

on 

We trust to have your early reply. Should you wish any 

grade goods for trucking, we can offer you them, and as fine 

producer as any goods on the market. 

We are anxious tc deal with you, and are willing to sell 

at lowest profit to meet your views. 

Yours truly, 

twelam A Sra gener  


